GRANGER SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 204 Minutes School Board Study Session August 25, 2021

## PRESENT:

Kyle Shinn
Paul Golob
Ron Fleming
Marcy Hull (via Zoom)
Dalia Chavez-Isiordia (via Zoom)

## **CALL TO ORDER**

The Board Study Session was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Kyle Shinn in the Granger High school Multipurpose Room followed by the flag salute.

## **PUBLIC FORUM**

No public forum

## **COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD**

- a. **ASB Update** ASB teacher, Josh Golob, gave the board an update on upcoming events. The first Red Cross Blood Drive will take place on Wednesday, September 8<sup>th</sup> in the Granger High School Multipurpose Room. Josh also invited the board to the Senior Breakfast that will take place on August 26<sup>th</sup> at 6:30am at the Granger High School.
- b. **Counselor National Conference Update** Counselors Greg Herrera, Tavie Molina, and Blanca Vargas shared what they experienced and learned at their conference in July and how they plan to implement it. There was a lot of information on Social-Emotional Learning. They thanked the board for approving the trip that took place in Las Vegas.
- c. Gear Up National Conference High School Principals Mike Carlson and Kerri Yahne shared what they learned at their conference in Las Vegas in July. They shared their take-aways and how they plan to implement these great strategies to support student learning.
- d. Updates from buildings on the start of school The RES, MS, and HS Principals shared what their building is doing to prepare for the start of the 21-22 school year. There has been a lot of professional development over the summer. There has also been updates to technology and the buildings over the summer. Schools are ready to welcome students back to in-person learning.
- e. **Parking Lot Update** Gary Wetch of Loofburrow Wetch Architects shared information on the process and cost of expanding the parking lot near the high school baseball field. The expansion would provide 51 more parking stalls.
- f. **Superintendent Update** Superintendent Brian Hart shared documentation regarding the Covid vaccine directive from Governor Inslee on August 18, 2021. He shared the main points of that directive which includes that all staff must be fully vaccinated by

October 18, 2021. Dr. Hart also shared the flyer for the first of 4 upcoming vaccine clinics which will take place on Friday, August 26<sup>th</sup> at the Granger High School. Two vaccine clinics for students will take place in September. Board member, Kyle Shinn, suggested that the documents pertaining to the vaccine mandate be posted on the Granger School District website. Dr. Hart also shared the August Professional Development Schedule with the board.

**SCHOOL BOARD MEETING AGENDA (August 30, 2021) -** Superintendent, Brian Hart, shared the topics that will be discussed at the next Regular Board Meeting which will take place on August 30, 2021.

**CLOSED SESSION** - The board requested 25 minutes to discuss collective bargaining. They entered into Closed Session at 7:00p.m. and ended at 7:25 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT – The board study session meeting reconvened at 7:26 p.m. and adjourned at 7:27 p.m.

	Chairman
Kyle E. Shinn	-
Ron L. Fleming	-
	_
Paul D. Golob	
	_
Marcy L. Hull	
	_
Dalia Chavez – Isiordia	
	Secretary
Dr. Brian Hart Sunarintandant	